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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Geoff Huff, Lieutenant Ames Police Department
DATE: November 19, 2008

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
November 25, 2008.

The Council agenda for November 25, 2008, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Class C Liquor - Fuji Japanese Steak House, 1614 S. Kellogg Avenue

Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service Privilege - Outlaws, 2522 Chamberlain Street
Class C Beer - Kwik Shop #550, 715 24™ Street

Class C Beer and Class B Wine - Kum & Go #113, 2801 E. 13™ Street

Class C Beer and Class B Wine - Kum & Go #214, 111 Duff Avenue

Class C Beer and Class B Wine - Kum & Go # 215, 4506 Lincoln Way

Class C Beer and Class B Wine - Kum & Go #216, 203 Welch

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for the following establishments
during the renewal period and would recommend renewal: Fuji Japanese Steak House, 1614 S. Kellogg
Avenue, Kwik Shop #550, 715 24" Street, Kum & Go #113, 2801 E. 13" Street, Kum & Go #216, 203
Welch.

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found two violations for Outlaws during the renewal
period. On 12/14/07, one person was cited for fake ID and on premises underage and on 04/12/08, one was
cited for on premises underage. The same review found one violation at the Kum & Go #214, 111 Duff
Avenue on 01/17/08 one was cited for sale of alcohol to underage during a compliance check. The Kum &
Go # 215, 4506 Lincoln Way also had one violation on 06/21/08 one cited for possession of alcohol
underage which is not directly associated to the establishment. The Police Department would recommend
renewal for these three establishments as well.

Happy Thanksgiving!




